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From: Callard Richard (ShEx)[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=EF0FA57983304064B518D3B87774A899-
RCALLARD] 

Sent: Wed 10/12/2014 10:12:36 AM (UTC) 

To: Swinson MPST _ GRO -_ _ _; McInnes Tim 

(ShEx)i_._._._._._._._. GRO_. ]; Baugh James (ShEx)______________cRo______________ 
Batten Peter ShEx GRO 

Subject: RE: Catch up this morning 

Alysa 

Just to clarify one of the comments Peter and I said yesterday regarding the Horizon scheme. 

As we stated, the rules of the scheme give the chair a casting vote as to whether a case should go to mediation 
or not, if the JFSA and POL disagree. However, each party can still decide whether to participate in the 
process or not as mediation is by its nature voluntary. 
POL has to date declined to mediate in only 2 cases (so unclear where James Arbuthnot gets his "90% of 
cases" from) 
Reasons to decline include where an SPM has say admitted theft, or where the case is so vague, such that 
there is nothing to really mediate on. It is worth noting that each mediation process costs up to £30k so POL 
does view each case with a critical eye. 

Kind regards 

From: Swinson MPST 
Sent: 09 December 2014 13:32 
To: McInnes Tim (ShEx); Callard Richard (ShEx); Baugh James (ShEx); Batten Peter (ShEx) 
Subject: Catch up this morning 

Hi all, 

Just a couple small things I noted during our catch up and would be grateful if you could take forward. 

Jo would like to press Paula on the timings of Network Expansion and the rolling out of the Mini Post Offices in 
their meeting next week. Can this be in the briefing please. 
Her steer would be to leave the cliff as Sept 2015 unless there are huge benefits of moving it. Can you let POL 
know this at official level? 

Thanks, 
Alysa 

Alysa Remtulla 1 Private Secretary to the Minister for Employment Relations and Consumer Affairs 1 Department for Business, 
Innovation & Skills 1 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET I Work:I GRO II  GRO 1 
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